
cansado? = tired?
con mucha energía = with a lot of energy
que haces ? = what are you doing?
hago senderismo = I go hiking
hoy voy al medico = today I’m going to the doctor
me levanto muy temprano a las 7 = I get up very early at 7
que haces esta semana? = what are you doing this week?
hago deporte = I do sports
hago deporte esta mañana a las 6 en el gimnasio = I do sports this morning at 6 
in the gym
voy al gimnasio = I go to the gym
a que hora te acuestas ayer? = what time did you go to bed yesterday?
me acuesto a las 11 = I go to bed at 11
que haces después de trabajar? = what do you do after work?
veo la television = I watch TV
ves una serie ? una pelicula? un programa? = do you watch a series? a movie? a 
show?
veo una serie = I watch a series
veo una serie = I watch a series
como se llama? = what is it called?
la serie se llama "Clarkson Farm" = the series is called "Clarkson Farm"
veo en amazon = I watch it on Amazon
sobre una granja (farm) = about a farm
donde esta la granja? = where is the farm?
donde esta? = where is it?
esta en Inglaterra = it is in England
te gusta / te gusta mucho / te encanta? = do you like it / like it a lot / love 
it?
es divertida = funny
conoces la serie Clark....? = do you know the series Clark....?
me gusta mucho la serie = I like the series a lot
es mu divertida = it is very funny
es un caos = it's chaos
que haces ayer? = what did you do yesterday?
ayer = yesterday = yesterday
veo una serie = I watch a series
me gusta leer un libro = I like to read a book
que serie ves? = what series are you watching?
es una comedia / drama / historico = is it a comedy / drama / historical
es un drama con misterio = it is a drama with mystery
quien es el actor / actriz? = who is the actor / actress?
Nicole Kidman = Nicole Kidman
no puedo recordar los nombres de los actores = I can't remember the names of the
actors
donde esta? = where is it?
donde esta esta serie? = where is this series?
esta en Europa = it is in Europe
esta en las montañas de Europa = it is in the mountains of Europe
la NIEVE = the snow = the snow
me gusta la nieve en las montañas = I like the snow in the mountains
anoche yo también veo una serie = last night I also watched a series
veo el ultimo capitulo de The last of us = I watched the last episode of The 
Last of Us
conoces esta serie? = do you know this series?



no me gusta = I don't like it
me gusta la serie 1 = I like season 1
Pedro PAscal muere en la serie 2 = Pedro Pascal dies in season 2
no me gusta nada = I don't like it at all
a mi tampoco me gusta la serie 2 = I also don't like season 2
prefiero la serie = I prefer the series
una serie irlandesa Bad sisters? = an Irish series Bad Sisters?
la serie 2 - no me gusta nada = season 2 - I don’t like it at all
ceno a las 9 de la noche = I have dinner at 9 at night
a que hora cenas ayer? = what time did you have dinner yesterday?
ceno a las 7 de la noche = I have dinner at 7 at night
y tu Pearl? = and you Pearl?
a que hora cenas? = what time do you have dinner?
ceno a las 6 = I have dinner at 6
yo ceno tarde/ temprano = I eat dinner late / early
TARDE= late / TEMPRANO = early = LATE = late / EARLY = early
tu cenas tarde = you eat dinner late
yo ceno temprano = I eat dinner early
TARDE = late = late
TEMPRANO = early = early
hoy me levanto mas temprano a las 7 = today I get up earlier at 7
normalmente me levanto a las 8 = normally I get up at 8
a que hora te levantas? = what time do you get up?
me levanto a las.... = I get up at....
hoy me levanto a las 6 para ir al gimnasio = today I get up at 6 to go to the 
gym
voy al gimnasio = I go to the gym
a que hora te levantas? = what time do you get up?
me levanto a las 7 = I get up at 7
ME LEVANTO = I get up = I get up
LEVANTARSE - reflexivo = TO GET UP - reflexive
un dia especial = a special day
silla = chair = chair
silleteros = personas que mueven sillas = people who carry chairs
desfile = parade = parade
desfile de San Patrick en Cork = St. Patrick’s parade in Cork
ACOSTARSE = to go to bed = to go to bed
todo el mundo = everyone = everyone
todo el mundo = everybody- everyone = everybody – everyone
animar = to cheer up = to cheer up
almorzar = comer = to have lunch = to eat / to have lunch
almorzar - america = lunch - America
comer = españa = to eat – Spain
REUNIRSE = to get together = to get together
pasar=to spend = to spend
JUNTOS = together = together
se viste con el traje tradicional = dresses in traditional costume
amigo = friend = friend
amistad = frienship = friendship
siguiente = following, next = following, next
al dia siguiente = the next day = the next day
nuestro = our = our
nuestro dia de la amistad = our day for friendship
primavera = springtime = springtime



en irlanda es el 1 de febrero = in Ireland it is February 1st
en España es el 21 de marzo = in Spain it is March 21st
con quien celebra ? = who do they celebrate with?
con sus amigos = with their friends
que hacen Gloria y sus amigos? = what do Gloria and her friends do?
se visten con ropa del mismo color = they dress in clothes of the same color
salen a bailar = they go out dancing
bailan = they dance
se acuestan muy tarde = they go to bed very late


